
 
 

DATE: May 23, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Placement of certain City-owned sculptures 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Discuss the placement of City-owned sculptures and suggest alternate 

locations 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City owns a number of public sculptures.  At the May 9, 2019 Public Arts Commission (PAC) 
meeting, the PAC requested a future agenda item to discuss the placement of certain sculptures, 
specifically: Australian Cattle Dog, Conversation Peace and Dancing Man. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Australian Cattle Dog is currently located in front of the Los Altos Youth Center on the Civic Center 
campus.  Conversation Peace is currently located at the intersection of Main and First Streets.  Dancing 
Man is currently located in front of the Hillview Community Center but will need to be relocated 
during the construction of the new Community Center.  On April 4, 2019, the PAC recommended 
moving Dancing Man to the intersection of Los Altos Avenue and West Edith Avenue. 

  


